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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTIN: Document Contro! Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-80
Docket No. 50-323, OL-DPR-8%
Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2
Reply to Notice of Violation in NRC Inspection Report
Nos. 50-275/91-04 and 50-323/91-04 ;

Gentiemen:

NRC Inspection Report Nos. 50-275/91-04 and 50-323/91-04, dated

April 11, 1991, contained a Notice of Violation cittn? one Severity
Level IV violation regarding the control of Mechanical Maint.nance
measuring and test equipment for Units 1 and 2. PGAE’s response to the
Notice of Violation is provided in the enclosure.
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PGAE Letter No. DCL-91-127

ENCLOSURE 1

REPLY TO NROTICE OF VIOLATION IN NRC
INSPECTION REPORT NOS. 50-275/91-04 AND 50-323/91-04

On April 11, 1981, as part of NRC Inspection Report Nos. 50-275/91-04 and
50-323/91-04 (Inspection Report), NRC Region V issued a Notice of Violation
citing one Severity Level IV violation for Diablo Canyon Power Plant (DCPP)
Units 1 and 2. The statement of violation and PGAE’s response follow.

STATEMENT OF VIOLATION

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, "Quality A:surance Criteria for
Nuclear Power Plants and Fuel Reprocessing Plants,* Criterion XVI,
“*Corrective Action,* regquires that measures shall be established
to assure that conditions adverse to quality, are promptly .
identified and corrected. In the case of significant conditions
adverse to quality, the measures shall assure that the cause of
the condition is determined and corrective action taken to
preclude repetition.

Technical Specification 6.8.1.a requires that written procedures
be established, implemented and maintained covering the activities
recommended in Appendix A of Regulatory Guide 1.33, Revision 2,
February 1978 (RG 1.33). RG 1.33, paragraph B.a requires that
procedures of a type appropriate to the circumstances should be
provided to ensure that tools, gauges... and other measuring and
testing devices are properly controlled, calibrated and adjusted
at specified periods to maintain accuracy.

Quality Assurance Procedure QAP-15.B, dated October 24, 1990,
Nonconformances, Paragraph 2.1, defines a nonconformance, in part,
as a quality problem which has occurred at a frequency which
indicates that past action to prevent recurrence was ineffective
and additional management attention is deemed necessary.

Administrative Procedure NPAP C-12, Revision 20, dated December

31, 1990, (R.19), ldentificatior and Resolution of Problems and

Nonconformances, Paragraph 5.4.3.2, states, in part, *If the

problem s determined to be a potential nonconformance..., the
- ;z;ponfibie department head or supervisor shall initiate an

Contrary to the above, during the period from November, 1989
through December, 1990, effective corrective actions were not
implemented to preclude repetition of significant deficiencies in
the control and issue of measuring and test equipmen* *-=4 -
activities affecting quality which were identified in licensee

ggg:;;IIance and Audit reports QCS B9-0175, 90-0030, 90-126 and

In addition, a nonconformance report was not fnitiated to fdentify
this lack of effective corrective action.

This 15 a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 1).
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REASON FOR THE VIOLATION IF ADMITTED

PGAE acknowledges that the deficiencies 1 . tified in the Notice of Violation
(NOV) with regard to the control and {ssuve of measuring and test equipment
(MATE) by the Mechanical Maintemance Departmeni were not resolved at the time
of the inspections, PGAE also acknowledges that although 1t had {dentified
these MATE deficiencies prior to the inspections and was taking steps to make
corrections during the period in question, plant management should have been
more aggressive in taking timely and effective action to assure that the
deficiencies were corrected.

In December 1989 and April 1990, PGAE Quality Control (QC) Department
surveillances identified Mechanical Maintenance MATE deficiencies. Upon
review, several of these deficiencies were determined to be primarily
administrative in nature. In addition, certain of the deficiencies could not
be confirmed. It was determined that Quality Assurance (QA) would be
requested to follow up and confirm these findings. Following a May 1990 QA
Department assessment of the QC surveillance findings, QA performed an out-of-
schedule audit of the Mechanical Maintenance MATE program during June through
August 1950,

The QA audit report wa, issued in September 1990, and id.ntified eight quality
findings, primarily relating to weaknesses in Mechanical Maintenance’s
implementation of new MATE program requirements. Because the QA findings were
issued as Quality Evaluation (QFE) - Audit Finding Reports (AFRs), which
require root cause and corrective actions to prevent recurrence within 30
days, no nonconformance report (NCR) was issued at that time. Also at that
time, neither QA nor Mechanical Maintenance concluded that the QEs represented
a program implementation breakdown or a significant safety concern. In
accordance with the then-applicable orocedures, Mechanical Maintenance
requested that the due dates for corrective actions be scheduled for
mid-November 1990.

During the same period that these various surveillance and audit findings were
made against Mechanical Maintenance M&Tc, PGRE senior plant management was
reviewing the effectiveness of Mechanical Maintenance MSTE. 1In the fall of
1989, based on this review, management decided to transfer the responsibility
for ontrolling Mechanical Maintenance MATE to the Instrumentation ard
Controls (I&C) Department, because the I&C program was know: to be a more
comprehensive program. The transfer of Mechanical Maintenance MATE to I&C was
_to be phased in, beginn1n? with 1&C assuming responsibility for all M&TE in
the radiologically controlled area (RCA) during the Unit 2 refueling outage in
March 1990. This practice was to have continued after the outage. Management
authorized funding in the spring of 1990 to begin the transfer of MATE to IAC,
and a plan was finalized on November 21, 1990, for the consolidation of MATE
under I8C. This consolidation was to be completed following the Unit 1
refueling outage scheduled for February 1991.

Following the NRC inspections that began on November 27, 1990, an NCR was
fssued on December 21, 1990, relating to the MATE deficiencies, and the
consolidation of MATE under I&C was accelerated and completed on February 15,
1991.

In addition to these organizational changes, PGAE conducted additional
training for Mechanical Maintenance and contract personnel on MATE program
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requirements in February 1990, prior to the March 1990 Unit 2 refueling
outage, and also for Mechanical Maintenance persounel following the ou.age.
Contract personnel again received trainin~ prior to the February 1991 Unit |
refueling outage.

The NRC inspections found that, despite the organizational changes and various
audit findings inftiated by PGAE, weaknesses continued in Mechanical
Maintenance MATE activities from November 1989 through December 1990. Based
on our evaluation, PGAE agrees that plant management should have heen more
aggressive in correcting these weaknesses in a timely and effective manner.
PGEE also agrees that the root causes of the deficiencies were the failures of
not only the responsible line organization to pay attention to detail, but
also of the quality organizations and senior plant management to insist that
the deficiencies be corrected in a  ‘mely manner,

PGAE recognizes that the MATE deficiencies identified in the NOV are
symptomatic of issues relating to our overall corrective action implementation
program, as identified in PGAE Letter DCL-90-237, dated October 1, 1990. As
we discussed with you at the October 10, 1990 Management Conference and again
at the March 8, 1991 Enforcement Conference, we are implementing problem
management improvements recommended by our 1990 Event Investigation Team (EIT)
on *Timeliness of Problem Resolution.® These improvements -- which include
enhancing the ability of the QA/QC organizations to oversee the timeliness and
effectiveness of corrective action by 1ine personnel in response to quality
problems -- were not fully implemented until December 31, 1990, after the
events that form the basis of this NOV. PGAE believes that, had these
improvements been in place during the period in question, an NCR would have
been initiated on the Mechanical Maintenance M&TE problems much earlier, and
effective and timely changes in the MATE area would have been initiated by
1ine management.

CORRECTIVE STEPS TAKEN AND RESULTS ACHIEVED

On December 21, 1990, NCR DCO-90-MM-NOB9 was initiated to resolve the MATE
deficiencies. On February 15, 1991, control of Mechanical Maintenance MATE
was transferred to the 14C department and discussinns were held with
Mechanicai Maintenance foremen, gencral foremen, senior engineers, and the
department head on the reasons for the transfer. Immediate training needs
were identified, and all Maintenance Services personne] were tailboarded on
February 26-27, 1991.

The following corrective actions have been taken to address the cause of this
violation:

1. Quality Control has been established as the primary oversight group for
the probiem resolution process at DCPP.

2. Quality Contro)l Procedure GCP-10.3, *Surveillance Activities,” has been
revised to require review of each QC surveillance report to determine if
an NCR 1s required. QC {s required to inform senior plant management of
an{ :19n1ficant surveillance finding that indicates a nonconformance may
exist,
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3. Quality Performance and Assessment Work Instruction 25, "Quality
Pe: formance and Assessment Audits,® has been revised to require plant
wanagement to be briefed on any significant QA audit findings, and to
require that the audited department manager personally attend QA audit
exit meetings.

4. Nuclear Plant Administrative Procedure NPAP C-800, "Quality Control
Inspection and Surveillance Program,* has been revised to require a
response by the affected department to appropriate QC surveillance
reports.

5. Quality Assurance Procedure QAP-18.B, "Audit Process,” has been revised
to require that due dates for QE-AFRs shall be changed only by the
Quality Assurance Organization.

6. Significant QA Audit Finding Reports are now included with NCRs in senior
management's weekly review of untimely problem resolution issues.

7. A Mechanical Maintenance Administrative Senior Engineer position has been
established to track responses to quality problems.

8. Additional training on MATE requirements has been included in t .
Maintenance quarterly training program.

CORRECTIVE STEPS THAT WILL BE TAKEN TO AVOID FURTHER VIOLATIONS

The following corrective actions will be taken to address the cause of this
violation:

1. I&C will review its MATE procedures to ensure that all applicable
requirements from the Mechanical Maintenance MATE program are
incorporated into the I&C program.

2. In addition, the corrective actions indicated in DCL-90-237, which were
implemented as a result of the EIT on *Timeliness of Problem Resolution,”
constitute additional steps that will avoid further violations.

DATE WHEN FULL COMPLIANCE WILL BE ACHIEVED

“PGAE 1s presently in full compliance with the requirements in 10 CFR 50,
Appendix B. With the exception of the commitment to review the I&C MATE
procedures and conduct additional MATE training, PGAE has completed all
corrective actions 1isted above. Review of the I&C MATE procedures will be
completed by June 30, 199]1. In addition, corrective actions from the EIT on
*Timeliness of Problem Resolution” were completed on December 31, 1990.
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